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August 11%, 2016

VIA REGISTERED MAIL

Annette Paluh
Project Manager
PA Department of Environmental Protection

Southwest Regional Office
400 Waterfront Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Re: Former Westinghouse Electric Corporation Facility
One Tuscarawas Road
Vanport Township, Beaver County, PA

Dear Ms. Paluh:

We received your letter dated July 28" 2016 regarding a request for information on former
Westinghouse Electric Corporation facility operations. As the agency is aware, Eaton is the current
owner of the former Westinghouse site located at One Tuscarawas Rd, Vanport Township, Beaver, PA.,

having acquired the same in 1994.

With respect to your questions, we have conducted a good faith review of available information. Our

responses are below:

1. With regards to operations conducted at the former Westinghouse facility, as the agency knows,
CBS Corporation has responsibility and ownership of the remediation system which includes
permits under their name. CBS conducts their own monitoring and reports their own results.
We understand from your letter that you are not seeking production of any records or
information associated with that system. However, to the extent the agency has outstanding
questions on that system, or any hazardous substances associated with that system or used
during the Westinghouse operations, we request that further inquiries on the same be directed
to Mr. William Wall, CBS Corporation’s legal counsel who we have cc’'d below.

2. With respect to post-1994 Eaton operations, please note hazardous substances are not and
have not been treated, disposed of or released on-site, nor any associated wastes. Hazardous
substance handling and management, including any emissions thereof, are authorized by our
discharge permits with the state. Those permits include a PADEP Certificate of Registration for x-
ray equipment, NPDES Permit and a Natural Minor Operating Air Permit.
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3. Asto hazardous suhstances used/stored at the facility in current operations (types/appfoximate
guantities beyond insignificant amounts), they are as follows, Sulfuric Acid for pH adjustment of
wastewater and contained in fork truck batteries (24,750 Ibs.}, Petroleum 0Oil (166,000 [bs.),
Sodium Hypochlorite used to treat pond for algae (300 gallon tote) and we are a small quantity
generator of hazardous waste (TPC nonchlorinated degreaser, paint thinner, Silver Cyanide
solution, biohazard medical waste); copies of the relevant SDS sheets are available upon

reguest.
Finally, please note that [ am the new site contact replacing Ted Kasper as of April 1™, 2015.

If you have any further questions or need additional information please do not hesitate o contact me
at 724-773-1286 or SamanthaWedekind @eaton.com.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Samantha Wedekind

EHS Manager
Eaton Corporation

cc: Lisa Sutton - Eaton Corp.
Bill Wall - CBS '
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